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  Field Operations Memo 2009-51 A 
 October 23, 2009  

  
To: 
 

Transitional Assistance Office Staff 

From: 
 

John Augeri, Assistant Commissioner for Field Operations 

Re: 

 
TAFDC – Competitive Integrated Employment Services (CIES) 
Procurement: Vendors Update for Milford and Plymouth  

 
Background 

 
Field Operations Memo 2009-51 informed TAO staff about the vendors who 
were awarded contracts through the CIES procurement process and the 
number of available slots for each vendor in the specific component/activity. 
 

 
Purpose of 
Memo 

 
This Field Operations Memo informs TAO staff about new vendors in the 
Milford and Plymouth TAOs and the number of available slots for each 
vendor in the specific component/activity. 
 
This information is also available on the intranet at DTA Online. Click on 
“Resource Inventories” and click on “Employment Services Program (ESP).”
Reminder:   Vendors for the following activities/programs have not 

changed: High School and GED programs (including the 
Young Parents Program), Community Colleges, Community 
Service, Child Care and Transportation. 
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TAO Listing of 
Vendors 

 
A listing of vendors by TAO will be e-mailed with this Field Operations 
Memo. The far right hand columns of this list are the CIES 
component/activities of: 
 
• Employment Ready; 
  
• Employment Training and Education;  
 
• Employment Supports; and  
 
• Enhanced Employment Supports  
 
with available slots for each component/activity for each vendor. 
 

 
Questions 

 
If you have any questions, please have your Hotline designee call the Policy 
Hotline. 
 

 


